



QUEENSLAND RALLY ADVISORY PANEL

Meeting held on Wednesday, 1st August 2012
at 'Sports House', 150 Caxton St, Milton

MINUTES

PRESENT:

	Attended	Apology
Jamie Macfarlane (Chairman)	6	1
Stephen Davies	6	1
Adrian Dillon	6	1
Barry Neuendorff	7	0
Marius Swart	6	1
Paul Woodward	6	1

APOLOGIES:

Peter Marcovich	4	3
Gary Mitchell	1	3

VISITORS:

Sam Krieger

Important Note: Advisory Panels are appointed or elected annually by the Queensland State Council to provide advice to the State Council on an area of particular knowledge. Each Panel also has a direct reporting relationship with the relevant Commission on discipline specific matters. Any advice or recommendation recorded by Advisory Panels does not have any regulatory effect until such time as the Queensland State Council or the relevant Commission adopts such advice or recommendation.

Queensland Rally Advisory Panel Chairman, Jamie Macfarlane, opened the meeting at 7.00pm and welcomed Panel members and visitor.

04-1208-42-

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING:

062 Reviewed the Minutes of the Rally Advisory Panel meeting of 2nd July 2012, noted.

GENERAL BUSINESS:

063 Discussion on how the seeding list is managed with respect to non-QRC drivers. Is there a better way? Marius to pursue.

064 Barry Neuendorff received confirmation from Sheridan Hetherman that the venue is booked and deposit paid for Rally Dinner.

065 Discussed at length with Sam Krieger the difficulties from a scrutineering perspective with the new cut-off date for P6 cars and the effect this is having on competitors.

Based on competitor feedback, Jamie Macfarlane to make recommendation to ARCom on behalf of competitors that cut-off date revert to 1991 as it was previously.

MEETING CLOSED: 10.00pm

NEXT MEETING: Wednesday, 5th September 2012

"I have signed this draft document and believe it is a true and accurate record of the meeting".

Signed:.....

Jamie Macfarlane,
Chairman: Rally Advisory Panel

Distribution to:
QSC Delegates
CAMS website